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Well Name: ABBY BLF STATE #001
API: 30-025-38951

eogresources

Surface Reclamation Complete Report

Well Location: N-10-9S-33E

Surface Owner: STATE OF NM

Reclamation Complete Date: 12/13/22

Total Acres reclaimed: 2.25 acres

Seed Mix:
Mix Species Ib/acre (Drilled) Ib/acre (Broadcast)

NMSLO - Sandy Loam (SL) Galleta Grass 5.0 10.0
" Little Bluestem 5.0 10.0

Blue Grama 4.0 8.0

Sideoats grama 4.0 8.0

Sand Dropseed 2.0 4.0

Indian blanketflower 1.0 2.0

Parry penstemon 1.0 2.0

Blue Flax 1.0 1.0

Desert globemallow 1.0 2.0

Fourwing Saltbush 2.0 4.0

Common winterfat 1.0 2.0

Apache plumb 0.75 1.5

Weights should be as pounds of pure live seed.

Note:

EOG will conduct an annual surface reclamation monitoring field visit in 2023 to

determine if successful vegetation regrowth is established.
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3RD

party risers on W side of pad by road.
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Du-5Site Regulatory Reclamation Inspection Diate: 12 13, 2022
Site Name: Abby BFL State Com #1071
AFT Number: g 25 . 35841 Flug Date: 05 ;23 ;2022 Frogram: Monitoring
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Tina Huerta

From: Bruelhart, Alex J. <abruelhart@targaresources.com>
Sent: Monday, May 16, 2022 9:51 AM

To: Christopher Gurule; George Flores

Cc: Gibson, Raul; Jennifer Palma; Rainey, Colton D.
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Measurement Equipment Removal

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the contentis safe.

George, according to ROW we don’t need to remove out down leg at any of these sites but we can remove the
measurement equipment. | can not at this time give you any kind of time frame of when this will happen. If you could
send me a list of the higher priority leases for you. Then | can possibly squeeze in our crew between other maintenance
projects. Just let me know. Thanks

Alex Bruelhart
Versado Area

abruelhart@targaresources.com

Cell: 918-894-1360

TARGA

From: Rainey, Colton D. <crainey@targaresources.com>

Sent: Monday, May 16, 2022 10:25 AM

To: Christopher Gurule <Christopher_Gurule@eogresources.com>; Bruelhart, Alex J. <abruelhart@targaresources.com>;
George Flores <George_Flores@eogresources.com>

Cc: Gibson, Raul <rgibson@targaresources.com>; Jennifer Palma <Jennifer_Palma@eogresources.com>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Measurement Equipment Removal

All,

Please see my below notes as to the removal obligations per each of these easements.

Gato Loco BFT Com#1 33.57508,-103.49868- No removal obligations referenced.
Strait BLN St Com #5 33.4305763,-103.4916382- No removal obligations referenced.
Judson AUU St Com#2 33.4127235,-103.4325104- No removal obligations referenced.
Abby BLF St #1 33.5426,-103.55593- No removal obligations referenced.

Mcbride BEH ST #1 33.4775696,-103.4753876- No removal obligations referenced.
Jerry Jeff BED St Com #1 33.4587364,-103.5072021- No removal obligations referenced.
Merle BOJ ST COM#11 33.467083,-103.4281311- No removal obligations referenced.

Thanks,
Colton Rainey
ROW Agent
Targa Resources
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(432) 248-9519
i targaresources.com

From: Christopher Gurule <Christopher Gurule@eogresources.com>
Sent: Wednesday, May 11, 2022 1:48 PM

To: Bruelhart, Alex J. <abruelhart@targaresources.com>; George Flores <George Flores
Cc: Rainey, Colton D. <crainey@targaresources.com>; Gibson, Raul <rgibson@targaresources.com>; Jennifer Palma
<Jennifer Palma@eogresources.com>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Measurement Equipment Removal

eogresources.com>

Not sure if you already got this info but if not please see below. Let us know if you need anymore info.

From: Bruelhart, Alex J. <abruelhart@targaresources.com>
Sent: Thursday, April 28, 2022 4:21 PM

To: George Flores <George Flores@eogresources.com>
targaresources.com>;

Cc: Christopher Gurule <Christopher Gurule@eogresources.com>; Rainey, Colton D. <craine

Gibson, Raul <rgibson@targaresources.com>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Measurement Equipment Removal

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the

sender and know the content is safe.

George, can you send me some GPS points? We have a couple thousand meter runs and its just easier to locate them
with a GPS. I've also CC’d our ROW department to check any removal requirements listed in our easements. Thanks

Alex Bruelhart
Versado Area

abruelhart@targaresources.com

Cell: 918-894-1360

TARGA

From: George Flores <George Flores@eogresources.com>

Sent: Thursday, April 28, 2022 8:49 AM

To: Bruelhart, Alex J. <abruelhart@targaresources.com>; Gibson, Raul <rgibson@targaresources.com>

Cc: Christopher Gurule <Christopher Gurule@eogresources.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Measurement Equipment Removal

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of Targa. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and

know the content is safe.
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Good morning gentlemen, | wanted to see if we could get the following locations measurement equipment removed as
soon as possible. The wells have been plugged and are scheduled for reclamation. So it’s imperative that we remove the
equipment in a timely manner. Thanks for your help any questions please reach out to me. 575-703-0497

Gato Loco BFT Com#1l 33.57508,-103.49868
Strait BLN St Com #5 33.4305763,-103.4916382
Judson AUU St Com#2 33.4127235,-103.4325104
Abby BLF St #1 33.5426,-103.55593

Mcbride BEH ST #1 33.4775696,-103.4753876
Jerry Jeff BED St Com #1 33.4587364,-103.5072021
Merle BOJ ST COM#11 33.467083,-103.4281311

EOG RESOURCES ARTESIA DIVISION
George Flores@eogresources.com
Cell 575 703-0497

This email (including any attachments and accompanying emails) may contain proprietary and confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient, please
telephone the sender and immediately delete this e-mail (including any attachmenls and accompanying emails). Please do not replicate, disclose. distribute,
forward. or retain this e-mail or any part of this email. Thank you

From: Bruelhart, Alex J.

To: Jennifer Palma; Terry, Diane J.; Brown, Nikki N.; Maitlen, K"Lee D.

Cc: Gibson, Raul; Espino, Cesar M.; Corral, Alfredo V.; Ziegler, Rick L.

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Measurement Equipment Removal - additional locations

Date: Friday, July 22, 2022 8:55:46 AM

Attachments: image002.png

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless

ou
Zecognize the sender and know the content is safe.
Thank you Jennifer! If there are any questions please let me know.
Nikki/Diane please see Jennifer’s email below. If these meters are active please move forward with
TA. | can have Alfredo pull the meters if need be.
K’Lee, please add these locations below to our list of meter run removals.

Alex Bruelhart

Versado Area

abruelhart@targaresources.com

Cell: 918-894-1360

From: Jennifer Palma <Jennifer_Palma@eogresources.com>
Sent: Friday, July 22, 2022 9:49 AM

To: Bruelhart, Alex J. <abruelhart@targaresources.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Measurement Equipment Removal - additional locations
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of Targa. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize
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the sender and know the content is safe.

Good Morning Alex,

I've 4 additional locations that have been or are being P&A that need to have Targa meters
removed.

They are as follows:

Rokesmith BDI State Com #1: 33.3923569,-103.475029

Mattea BFA State #1: 33.398571,-103.4379272

Hummingbird ADM State #1: 32.9381714,-103.2655716, quick note on this one: EOG sold this well
effective 5/2021 but took it back over effective 6/2022.

Kemnitz South AFL State #1: 32.8730278,-103.5981293, quick note on this one: EOG sold this well
effective 5/2021 but took it back over effective 6/2022. Also, my field production technician that
has

been working on decommissioning this location indicated that the meter # is unreadable but the
line

on the downstream side of the meter run has been marked so he was able to tell it’s a Targa meter.
Please let me know if you have any questions.

Have a great weekend!!!

Jen

Jennifer Palma

Lead Operations Assistant
EOG Resources, Inc

Artesia Division

104 South 4th Street

Artesia, NM 88210

Office Phone: (575) 748-4149
Cell Phone: (575) 513-8394

Email: Jennifer_Palma@eogresources.com
From: Bruelhart, Alex J. <abruelhart@targaresources.com>
Sent: Monday, July 18, 2022 10:50 AM
To: Jennifer Palma <Jennifer_Palma@eogresources.com>; George Flores
<George_ Flores@eogresources.com>
Cc: Gibson, Raul <rgibson@targaresources.com>; Rainey, Colton D. <crainey@targaresources.com>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Measurement Equipment Removal
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless
ou
:/ecognize the sender and know the content is safe.
Morning Jennifer, we have removed and ATD’ d each of the actual meters on location. We have not
removed any of the physical meter runs. Our tracking list for removal has been updated and our
crew(s) will get to each of them as they come up on the list.
Alex Bruelhart
Versado Area
abruelhart@targaresources.com
Cell: 918-894-1360
From: Jennifer Palma <Jennifer_Palma@eogresources.com>

Released to Imaging: 4/4/2023 7:10:20 AM



Received by OCD: 12/22/2022 10:16:58 AM Page 9 of 17

Sent: Monday, July 18, 2022 9:36 AM

To: Bruelhart, Alex J. <abruelhart@targaresources.com>; George Flores

<George_ Flores@eogresources.com>

Cc: Gibson, Raul <rgibson@targaresources.com>; Rainey, Colton D. <crainey@targaresources.com>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Measurement Equipment Removal

Good Morning Alex,

Could | get an update on any progress that has been made on the removal of measurement
equipment please?

If you require anything further from me please let me know.

Sincerely,

Jennifer

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

From: Christopher Gurule <Christopher_Gurule@eogresources.com>

Sent: Monday, May 23, 2022 1:20 PM

To: Bruelhart, Alex J. <abruelhart@targaresources.com>; George Flores
<George_Flores@eogresources.com>

Cc: Gibson, Raul <rgibson@targaresources.com>; Jennifer Palma
<Jennifer_Palma@eogresources.com>; Rainey, Colton D. <crainey@targaresources.com>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Measurement Equipment Removal

Alex,

below would be the priority that these are needing to be removed in. The sooner the better to
prevent any reclamation issues. Thanks for your assistance in this, please let me know if you have
any questions Thanks.

Strait BLN State Com #4

Strait BLN State Com #5

Judith AlJ Federal #1

Merle BOJ State Com #11

Elvis BOV State Com #1

Gato Loco BFT Com #1

Jerry Jeff BED State Com #1

Judson AUU State Com #2

Abby BLF State Com #1

McBride BEH State Com #1

Christopher Gurule

Measurement & Automation Foreman
EOG Resources, INC
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Artesia Division

0: 575-748-4224

C: 575-703-4243

Christopher Gurule@eogresources.com

From: Bruelhart, Alex J. <abruelhart@targaresources.com>

Sent: Monday, May 16, 2022 9:51 AM

To: Christopher Gurule <Christopher_Gurule@eogresources.com>; George Flores
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
you

recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

George, according to ROW we don’t need to remove out down leg at any of these sites but we can
remove the measurement equipment. | can not at this time give you any kind of time frame of
when

this will happen. If you could send me a list of the higher priority leases for you. Then | can possibly
squeeze in our crew between other maintenance projects. Just let me know. Thanks

Alex Bruelhart

Versado Area

abruelhart@targaresources.com

Cell: 918-894-1360

From: Rainey, Colton D. <crainey@targaresources.com>

Sent: Monday, May 16, 2022 10:25 AM

To: Christopher Gurule <Christopher_Gurule@eogresources.com>; Bruelhart, Alex J.
<abruelhart@targaresources.com>; George Flores <George_ Flores@eogresources.com>
Cc: Gibson, Raul <rgibson@targaresources.com>; Jennifer Palma
<Jennifer_Palma@eogresources.com>

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

crainey(@targaresources.com

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

Cc: Rainey, Colton D. <crainey@targaresources.com>; Gibson, Raul <rgibson@targaresources.com>;

Jennifer Palma <Jennifer_Palma@eogresources.com>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Measurement Equipment Removal

Not sure if you already got this info but if not please see below. Let us know if you need anymore

info.

From: Bruelhart, Alex J. <abruelhart@targaresources.com>

Sent: Thursday, April 28, 2022 4:21 PM

To: George Flores <George_Flores@eogresources.com>

Cc: Christopher Gurule <Christopher_Gurule@eogresources.com>; Rainey, Colton D.

<crainey@targaresources.com>; Gibson, Raul <rgibson@targaresources.com>

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

George, can you send me some GPS points? We have a couple thousand meter runs and its just

easier to locate them with a GPS. I've also CC’'d our ROW department to check any removal

requirements listed in our easements. Thanks

Alex Bruelhart

Versado Area

abruelhart@targaresources.com

Cell: 918-894-1360

From: George Flores <George Flores@eogresources.com>

Sent: Thursday, April 28, 2022 8:49 AM

To: Bruelhart, Alex J. <abruelhart@targaresources.com>; Gibson, Raul
<rgibson@targaresources.com>

Cc: Christopher Gurule <Christopher_Gurule@eogresources.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Measurement Equipment Removal

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of Targa. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe.

Good morning gentlemen, | wanted to see if we could get the following locations measurement
equipment removed as soon as possible. The wells have been plugged and are scheduled for
reclamation. So it’s imperative that we remove the equipment in a timely manner. Thanks for your
help any questions please reach out to me. 575-703-0497

Gato Loco BFT Com#1 33.57508,-103.49868

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

George_Flores@eogresources.com

Cell 575 703-0497

This email (including any attachments and accompanying emails) may contain proprietary and confidential information. If you are not the
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District |

1625 N. French Dr., Hobbs, NM 88240
Phone:(575) 393-6161 Fax:(575) 393-0720
District Il

811 S. First St., Artesia, NM 88210
Phone:(575) 748-1283 Fax:(575) 748-9720
District lll

1000 Rio Brazos Rd., Aztec, NM 87410
Phone:(505) 334-6178 Fax:(505) 334-6170
District IV

1220 S. St Francis Dr., Santa Fe, NM 87505
Phone:(505) 476-3470 Fax:(505) 476-3462

State of New Mexico
Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources
Oil Conservation Division
1220 S. St Francis Dr.
Santa Fe, NM 87505

Page 12 of 17

DEFINITIONS

Action 169536

DEFINITIONS
Operator: OGRID:

EOG RESOURCES INC 7377

P.O. Box 2267 Action Number:

Midland, TX 79702 169536

Action Type:
[C-103] Sub. Release After P&A (C-103Q)
DEFINITIONS

e lease and well location, hereinafter “location”;
o flowlines or pipelines, hereinafter “pipelines”;

For the sake of brevity and completeness, please allow for the following in all groups of questions and for the rest of this application:

e and non-retrieved or abandoned, hereinafter “abandoned”.
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District | QUESTIONS

1625 N. French Dr., Hobbs, NM 88240 State Of New MeXiCO

Phone:(575) 393-6161 Fax:(575) 393-0720

District Il Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Action 169536

811 S. First St., Artesia, NM 88210

Phone:(575) 748-1283 Fax:(575) 748-9720 Qil Conservation Division

District Il

1000 Rio Brazos Rd., Aztec, NM 87410 1220 S St Francis Dr.

Phone:(505) 334-6178 Fax:(505) 334-6170

District IV
12I:0n3(.; St Francis Dr., Santa Fe, NM 87505 Santa Fe’ NM 87505

Phone:(505) 476-3470 Fax:(505) 476-3462

QUESTIONS
Operator: OGRID:
EOG RESOURCES INC 7377
P.O. Box 2267 Action Number:
Midland, TX 79702 169536
Action Type:
[C-103] Sub. Release After P&A (C-103Q)
QUESTIONS
Subsequent Report of: Location Ready For OCD Inspection After P&A
Was this the last remaining or only well on the location Yes
Are there any abandoned pipelines that are going to remain on the location No

Is there any production equipment or structure (not including steel marker, poured

onsite concrete bases, or pipelines) that is going to remain on the location Yes

If any production equipment or structure is to remain on the location, please

specify 3rd party risers on West side of pad by road

Site Evaluation

Please answer all the questions in this group.

Have all the required pits been remediated in compliance with OCD rules and the

terms of the Operator’s pit permit and closure plan Yes
Have the rat hole and cellar been filled and leveled Yes
Have the cathodic protection holes been properly abandoned Yes
Has a steel marker, at least 4 inches in diameter and at least 4 feet above ground No

level, been set in concrete

THE OPERATOR NAME, LEASE NAME AND WELL NUMBER AND LOCATION, INCLUDING UNIT
LETTER, SECTION, TOWNSHIP AND RANGE, SHALL BE WELDED, STAMPED OR OTHERWISE
PERMANENTLY ENGRAVED INTO THE MARKER’S METAL.

The (concrete-set) steel marker shows:
Must attach marker photograph(s). *

Has the location been leveled as nearly as possible to original ground contour Yes

Have all the required pipelines and other production equipment been cleared Yes

Has all the required junk and trash been cleared from the location Yes

Have all the required anchors, dead men, tie downs and risers have been cut off at Yes

least two feet below ground level

Have all the required metal bolts and other materials have been removed Yes

Poured onsite concrete bases do not have to be removed.

Have all the the required portable bases been removed Yes

Have all other environmental concerns have been addressed as per OCD rules Yes

If any environmental concerns remain on the location, please specify Not answered.

* Proof of the site marker (photograph) is required.
Please submit any other site photographs that would assist in documenting the above answers, site features, addtional concerns, or other nearby / remaing structures and equipment.
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?Gizgrli\ftFlrench Dr., Hobbs, NM 88240 State Of New MeXico SUESTIONS, Page
Phone:(575) 393-6161 Fax:(575) 393-0720 .
District Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Action 169536
811 S. First St., Artesia, NM 88210 - - .- = o=
PDhone:(5|7ﬁ) 748-1283 Fax:(575) 748-9720 O|| Conservat|on D|V|S|on

istrict .
1900 o Brces . et a0 1220 S. St Francis Dr.
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QUESTIONS (continued)

Operator: OGRID:
EOG RESOURCES INC 7377
P.O. Box 2267 Action Number:
Midland, TX 79702 169536
Action Type:
[C-103] Sub. Release After P&A (C-103Q)
QUESTIONS

Abandoned Pipelines

Only need to provide answers in this group, if any pipelines have been abandoned (in accordance with 19.15.35.10 NMAC).

Have all fluids have been removed from any abandoned pipelines

Not answered.

Have all abandoned pipelines been confirmed to NOT contain additional regulated
NORM, other than that which accumulated under normal operation Not answered.

Have all accessible points of abandoned pipelines been permanently capped Not answered.

Last Remaining or Only Well on the Location

Please answer all questions that apply in this group, specifically if there is no longer going to be any well or facility remaining at this location.

Have all electrical service poles and lines been removed from the location

Yes

Is there any electrical utility distribution infrastructure that is remaining on the
location No
Have all the battery and pit location(s) have been remediated in compliance with
OCD rules and the terms of the Operator’s pit permit and closure plan Yes
Have all the retrievable pipelines, production equipment been removed from the

. Yes
location
Has all the junk and trash been removed from the location Yes
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ACKNOWLEDGMENTS

Action 169536

ACKNOWLEDGMENTS
Operator: OGRID:

EOG RESOURCES INC 7377

P.O. Box 2267 Action Number:

Midland, TX 79702 169536

Action Type:
[C-103] Sub. Release After P&A (C-103Q)
ACKNOWLEDGMENTS
7 | hereby certify that all the work has been completed for this location and the site is ready for an OCD scheduled inspection.
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COMMENTS

Action 169536

COMMENTS

Operator: OGRID:

EOG RESOURCES INC 7377

P.O. Box 2267 Action Number:

Midland, TX 79702 169536

Action Type:
[C-103] Sub. Release After P&A (C-103Q)
COMMENTS
Created By Comment Comment
Date
plmartinez | DATAENTRY PM 4/4/2023

Released to Imaging: 4/4/2023 7:10:20 A

M



Received by OCD: 12/22/2022 10:16:58 AM Page 17 of 17

?Gizgrli\ftFlrench Dr., Hobbs, NM 88240 State Of New MeXico conprTions
one:(575) 393-6161 Fax:(575) 393-0720 .
Distrct I e Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Acton 169535
811 S. First St., Artesia, NM 88210 - - .- = o=
PDhone:(5I7I.’I))748-1283 Fax:(575) 748-9720 O|| Conservat|on D|V|S|on
istrict .
1900 o Brces . et M ret0 1220 S. St Francis Dr.

District IV
12I:0n3(.; St Francis Dr., Santa Fe, NM 87505 Santa Fe’ NM 87505

Phone:(505) 476-3470 Fax:(505) 476-3462

CONDITIONS

Operator: OGRID:

EOG RESOURCES INC 7377

P.O. Box 2267 Action Number:

Midland, TX 79702 169536

Action Type:
[C-103] Sub. Release After P&A (C-103Q)
CONDITIONS

Created Condition Condition
By Date
kfortner | None 4/3/2023
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